Laurel McKean, PE

Member Director Candidate



Education

B.S. in Civil Engineering, University of Missouri-Rolla, 1996

Professional Experience

2011 - Present: District Traffic Engineer, KC MoDOT

2007-2010: Project Manager, Macon MoDOT

1999 – 2007: Various Traffic Positions, Springfield MoDOT

1996-1998: Construction Inspector, Branson MoDOT

Professional Registration

Professional Engineer: Missouri

Professional Memberships

Institute of Transportation Engineers – Member

KCITE - Member

American Public Works Association- Member

STATEMENT

Working on the arrangement committee the past two years has allowed me to learn more about KCITE, its members and what a local chapter brings to the field of transportation engineering. I look forward to continuing the work that KCITE has done in bringing training to the area and would strive to bring the message of ITE to my co-workers and others to encourage them to be involved.